Harch 17th, 1927.

Te Fred Vard, Esqgs,
Bursar,
Macdonald College, Cue.

Let me acknowledge reeeipt of
¢h 16th with reference tc the
fire the re nee of Dr,. NeCarthy.

youaur

You might let me know how you
are disvosing of Dr McCarthy and his fanmily at
the presont tims, ' are your suggestions as
to replacing ‘ A8 if replacement is negessary.
I shall be aw rom t office until Monday morning,
therefore it is un that I shall be at Macdonald
College on ¥onday.

Yours faithfully,

Principal.

Signed in the adsence of
the Principal by

M. Chesley
Secretary.




